Inxmxmusaxnsax 73-8186

Kou address: Route 7 ,
” Prederick, Md., 21701

Qetober 26, 1567

’ro Jma B. m‘a‘

- Aeting Archivist of the Mhd sutn

Fational Arcaives and Records Sarvice

Washington, D. C.

" Dear Dr. Rhoads:

Your lstter of October 23 stronply suggests thet documents releasaed

. for ressarch are withdrawn once I axprass an intsreat in them. The

. withholding of the Griffin-Hubers wmemoranda of Harch 20 and Apru 1,
196}, are the second and third such recent cases. :

The mmr inrarmo existe that someone is earefully lMying ahat
- I'opder coples of for, normelly, once documents are relessed for re-

' gearch, thare would seem to be 0o reason for going over them again

alsor I request the coples. That shouvld e autommtic. =Rspecialily
uith the vest bscklog of metarials to be examined does it seem un-
usual that Cocuments I request are reexamined and then withheld.

In these thres ®ases, the doocumenis denied me once I expressed an

- intereatl Iin them had Just beem relesssd. Bach is inconsistent with

the offioclsl government position on the assassinstion. The Criffin-
‘Hubert wemorands further are inconsistent with ozch other. It 13 an
unavoidadle conclusion that the real reason for these ox post facto

daterninations is to avold ambarrassmnt to the government.

The reaason allassd in this case ia that the ldentitiea of informents
might ba dlsclosed or "future invastigations" might bes " jJeoperdixzed”.
~This investigatlon, officlally, was concluded more than three years

- ago, thus the sscond part would sesem to be sutommtioally sexcluded.
With regerd to the fivst, I believe we are well past the point where
the protection of the iéeneitiee of stoolpipgeons is more importent
than acoess to tha truth about ths assaasination, if, indesed, that
guideline is, in fact, eppliceble in this ocase.

I strongly protest this roszaminstion of the documents I request and
their subseyuaxnt denial sinmply because I assk for ccpiss. And I renasw
my nieéeqmst for them and the earlier Liebeler memorandum similerly

da ‘

Wish regard to the Redlich-Liebeler weuwos of July 22, 1%1;, they xwst
assuradly duv exlst, wers in the box of filea I examined when I marked
- what I wanted Zerozed, and my notes iudicate the sontents as my lstter
ef October 12, 1967, doscribes then, "relating to Gemoral Walker and
Cubans". I renew wy request for these documents becauso they do exist
and have besn released. Again, their content is not consistent with
the official positican. I believe this makes it more importent that
they bs locuted end copled for me.

Sinscerecly,

Harold Weisberg



